Hardcastle House and Carriage House Tellyls
18 North Aurora Street C1900
Easton, Maryland 21601

Constructed about 1805, the General E. L. F. Hardcastle House
is a square hipped-roof frame building with a broad porch running
across the front and side. It has unusual cobblestone decoration
in the entrance pediment of the porch and aigenerous interior stair
with delicate, closely spaced balusters, To the rear is a large
carriage house topped by a cupdla.
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This house standing on the east side of Aurora Street is the second
building south of Foxley Hall. -Behind.the house, on Locust Lane is its
carriage house, a two-story frame structure covered by a gable roof and
topped by a cupola. The main house faces west.

The dwelling is a three bay sguare structure, two-and-a-half stories
in height. A deep porch runs across the front and along the south side.
Except for the porch the structure is symmetrical, The main entrance with
double doors is in the center bay and leads to a broad hall which runs the
width of the building., Windows are spaced one per bay through the house,
Those in the first floor on either side of the entrance have eight over
eight sashes and a cornice, On the second floor the central window is
identical to those on the first floor. The other two are three-sided
oriel windows supporied by two ornamental brackets. 1In these two the
sashes are made up of the interlockings muntins, '

Maintaining the symmetry and regularity of the house the square hipped
roof is pierced by two large gable dormers in each slope., They have a
cornice and return and one over one sashes in the windows, The roof ends
its sweep with flaring eaves.

Enciosed c¢himneys rise from the north and south walls and from the
kitchen. They are straight sided, of brick and extremely tall,

The generous front porch is qu1te s1mp1e' the gently sloping roof is
supported by round columns. The railing has closely spaces square balusters.
At the entrance the porch roof is treated with a pediment. In the tympanum
is a geometric pattern made of small cobblestones embedded in plaster
or stucco, This type of decoration is unusual on the Bastern Shere and
more commonly used in areas with ample supplies of stone for building.

The interior stair is located in the north east corner of the house
in a very large stair hall, It is an open-well, two run stair with a
balastrade of slender balusters closely spaced ‘three peritread. Mantles
throughout the house are elaborate with shelves and applied wooden
ornament. Hearths and surrounds are tiled.

Behind the house, on Locust is the carriage house. A two story
structure, about forty feet by twenty-five feet. It is of frame covered
with vertical siding. The gable roof is shlngled and sports a cupunla
with louvered wides. Entrance doors and windows are irregularly placed.
The carriage entrance with two double doors is on the street,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This building is significant because it is an example of the type of
dwelling built by a wealthy citizen around the turn of the century. it
is also one of the largest houses on the twe blocks of Aurora Street once
called "Silk Stocking Row', because of jts wealthy residents. It is one

_ of the last houses built on the street and L...o=five represents the latest

in the several styles of houses - beginning with the Federal style Foxley-

Hall - which were built there. Its carriage house is one of the largest

in the town, and ormamented with its cupula, one of the most elaborate.
The house was constructed by General E. L., F. Hardéastle around 1895,

The East side of Aurora St., between Goldsborough and
Dover St. was a part of the tract of land that Deborah
Dickinson bought in 1795, when she built her lovely brick home,
now known as "Foxley Hall"., This house undoubtedly set the
tone for the future homes that would later be built along
this block and give it the name of "Silk Stocking Row".

One of these lots was bought by May R. Hardcastle. The wife
of Edward B. Hardcastle in 1900 for $896.00. They built this
substantial house and occupied it for many years. Their heirs
sold it in 1938 to Theodore and Marguerite Tobin. Dr. Tobin
was a chiropractor who enjoyed a fine practice until he retired
after the death of his wife and sold their home in 1975 to
Florence Scrupski who is the present owner. )

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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18 North Aurora Streek o
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